SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 10 June 2008
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/248/0001

Mr W Fourie,

Heritage Contracts Unit

School of Geography, Archaeology & Environment
University of Witwatersrand

Private Bag 3

PO WITS

Johannesburg

2050

FAX: 011 717-6578

Dear Mr Fourie

PERMIT No. 80/08/04/012/51

| attach as requested a permit for the archaeological excavation and collection (shovel testing
and collecting a representative sample) of Site 2530BD-MHCO039 on Portions 9 & 10 of the
farm Stonehenge 310 JT in the Nelspruit District, Mpumalanga Province.

Please remind the developer that, since the HIA report identified two sites, both the site for
which the current permit is issued (2530BD-MCHO039) and the other site (2530BD-MCHO038)

will require an application for a destruction permit before the site can be developed.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



